
Frankburg 
Frankburg was established in 1902, 12 kilometres southeast 

of High River just south of Blackie (NE 1/4-21-18-27 W4). 

It was a Mormon settlement founded by members of the Church 

of Jesus Christ of Latter Days Saints who immigrated from 

Salt Lake City, Utah. They were part of the Santaquin Utah 

Agricultural Community 

The post office was opened in May, 1905. Christopher Frank, the first 

postmaster, gave the community its name. A nearby lake was also named 

Frank Lake. 

During its heyday, Frankburg consisted of a school, meeting house, post 

office, church and cemetery, and 25 homes, in addition to neighbouring 

farms. It  boasted a men’s baseball team and basketball team. Frankburg was 

known for hosting dances, musicals and community events. At its peak, 

church records include 420 members. 

The community’s namesake, Christopher Frank died in 1924 and was buried in the Frankburg 

Cemetery. The cemetery was established in 1906 when the first of its citizens, a three-year-old boy, 

died of diphtheria. 

In the Dirty 30s, crops started to fail as they were repeatedly hit by hail storms, grasshoppers, and 

drought. The post office closed in 1932 and by 1935 most people had moved away — some to High 

River, some to Calgary and many to Rosebud. 

In 1936, the High River Times 

reported only one family remained in 

Frankburg and that the community 

hall was to be dismantled and sold. 

In 1937 the church dissolved, and by 

1945 Frank Lake was dry.   

Today, the only remaining evidence 

of Frankburg is a fenced cemetery 

and informational sign. 
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